

CHARLOTTE KOCSMIERSKY

D A N C E R



ABOUT ME

I have been dancing for more than 7 years and have intense training and skill background. Besides technique, I am physically and mentally adaptable, and I am always looking to learn new techniques and moves in order to improve on previous results. Dancing has made me adaptable and motivated, given me a strong work ethic, and the ability to thrive in either a team-based or individually motivated environment, and to make sure I'm always giving 110%.

✉ char127k@gmail.com

📍 127 Manchester Ter,
Springfield MA, 01108

15 years old
(birthdate : 05/16/2007)

SKILLS

- Public speaking
- Team Leadership
- Instructional methods
- Creative
- Performance preparation
- Rehearsals and daily practice

EXPERIENCE

DANCER

Springfield Central High School

August 2022-Present

Performed at multiple school events, and rehearsed for 4-5 hours per week to prepare for dance roles in school productions. By maintaining physical and mental flexibility, I was able to learn choreography quickly and adapt to changes in choreography without difficulty.

COMPETITIVE DANCER

Artistic Dance Conservatory

2019-Present

I am taught a variety of styles which includes modern, ballet, tap, hip-hop, contemporary, jazz, musical theater, and a weekly technique class. I have competed numerous times, and won an award at a workshop and came in 5th place for a duet. Aside from competitions, I am able to heighten my skills by practicing more than 17 hours a week, which includes daily stretching and ballet classes.

SUMMER INTENSIVES

Walnut Hill, Hartt School, Massachusetts Academy of Ballet

Summers of 2021 and 2022

Increased classical ballet technique through intense summer training. Learned variations from multiple ballets, worked on partnering, and learned about PBT exercises. We also were taught numerous extra ways to take care of our bodies, and to help increase strength.

EDUCATION

HIGH SCHOOL

Springfield Central High School
2021-Present

ARTISTIC DANCE CONSERVATORY

East Longmeadow
dancewithadc.com
2017-Present
Company owner: Jenn Dublio
(Ballet: Rebecca Sutter)